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Please issue the above consummating order for docket number 080627-TX. Thank you. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday. February 03. 2009 1 :54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 737613) 

Attachments: 00838-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/3/2009 
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PAA ORDER CANCELING CLEC CERTIFICATE
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NAME
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CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

ER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

AT&T Florida TL720 gregfollensbee@att.com Yes

Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes

FairPoint Communications TL7 19 1woodfairpoint.com Yes

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL7 12 jefl1itste1ecom.net Yes

Level 3 Communications 08a Greg.diamond@Leve13.com No

NEFCOM TL7 15 dnobles@townes.net Yes

Smart City Teiecom TL731 lbhallsmartcity.com Yes

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL7 18 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes

Verizon Florida LLC TL7 10 david.christian@verizon.com Yes

WilTel Local Network, LLC TX373 ed.baumgardnerlevel3.com No

Windstream Florida, Inc. TL7I 6 bettye.j.williswindstream.com Yes
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MAITHEW M .  CARTER I I ,  CHAIRMAN 

KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 

A N N  COLE 

(850) 413-6770 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

October 9,2008 

Gregory T. Diamond, Regulatory Counsel 
WilTel Local Network, LLC 
1025 Eldorado Boulevard 
Broomfield, Colorado 80021 

Re: Docket No. 080627-TX 

Dear Mr. Diamond: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7195 by 
WilTel Local Network, LLC, effective October 7,2008, which was filed in this office on October 7, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
informatioq contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CaPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALWIASSEE, 32391M850 
An Affirmative A&" I Equal Oppltunity Employer 

PSC Website: httpJlw.f lorid.pr*om Internet Ems* mnt.ct@pr.staten.us 
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